
Date : 11/4/2021 6:53:53 AM
From : "Paul Dulberg" 
To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico" 
BCc : "Paul Dulberg" 
Subject : Re: Gooch proof of service filed with the clerk on 10/09/2021 
Attachment : 17LA000377--2019-05-29--PROSDD_0058.pdf; ATT00002.txt; 
 
I forgot to attach the file
Here it is





IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE TWENTY-SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 


MCHENRY COUNTY, ILLINOIS 


 


PAUL DULBERG, 


 


 Plaintiff, 


) 


) 


) 


) 


) 


) 


) 


) 


 


 


vs. No. 17 LA 377 


THE LAW OFFICES OF THOMAS J. 


POPOVICH, P.C., and HANS MAST, 


 


 Defendants. 


 


NOTICE OF SERVICE OF DISCOVERY DOCUMENTS 


 


TO: SEE ATTACHED SERVICE LIST 


 


PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the 29th day of May 2019 we served the parties via 


email:  


 


Defendant, The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C.’s:  


• Response to Plaintiff’s First Set of Document Requests; 


• Answer to Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendants; 


 


 Defendant Hans Mast’s: 


• Response to Plaintiff’s First Set of Document Requests; 


• Answer to Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendants; and 


 


 Defendant The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C.’s and Hans Mast’s: 


• Answer to Plaintiff’s Rule 213(f) Interrogatories to Defendants 


 


copies of which are attached hereto and herewith served upon you. 


Dated this 29th day of May 2019 in Chicago, Illinois. 


 


 KARBAL | COHEN | ECONOMOU | SILK | DUNNE | LLC 


 


By:    /s/ George K. Flynn__________________ 


One of their Attorneys  


GEORGE K. FLYNN (ARDC No. 6239349) 


KARBAL COHEN ECONOMOU SILK DUNNE, LLC 


150 So. Wacker Drive, Suite 1700 


Chicago, Illinois 60606 


(312) 431-3700 


gflynn@karballaw.com  AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 


 


 I, the undersigned, a non-attorney, certify that I served this Notice by emailing a copy to each 


party to whom it is directed on May 29, 2019. 


[X] Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to  


735 ILCS 5/1-109, I certify that the statements set  


forth herein are true and correct.                 /s/ Linda Walters   


            Linda Walters 


** FILED **   Env: 5214049
McHenry County, Illinois


17LA000377
Date: 5/29/2019 11:00 AM


Katherine M. Keefe
Clerk of the Circuit Court
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SERVICE LIST 


 


Plaintiff’s Attorney 


 


Edward X. Clinton, Jr. 


Julia C. Williams 


The Clinton Law Firm 


111 W. Washington Street, Suite 1437 


Chicago, IL  60602 


312-357-1515 


ed@clintonlaw.net 


juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net 


Marywinch@clintonlaw.net  
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> On Nov 4, 2021, at 6:52 AM, Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> wrote:
> 
> Update on this,
> 
> I found 17LA000377--2019-05-29--PROSDD_0058.pdf which was filed with the clerk.
> 
> It says:
> Defendant, The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C.’s:
> 
> Response to Plaintiff’s First Set of Document Requests;
> 
> Answer to Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendants;
> 
> Defendant Hans Mast’s:
> 
> Response to Plaintiff’s First Set of Document Requests;
> 
> Answer to Plaintiff’s First Set of Interrogatories to Defendants; and
> 
> Defendant The Law Offices of Thomas J. Popovich, P.C.’s and Hans Mast’s:
> 
> • Answer to Plaintiff’s Rule 213(f) Interrogatories to Defendants
> 
> copies of which are attached hereto and herewith served upon you. Dated this 29th day of May 2019 in Chicago, Illinois.
> 
> 
> In the Gooch email to Dulberg it says: responses are due by November 5, 2018
> 
> I am not sure yet if this May 29, 2019 response is to the Clinton’s discovery requests or the Gooch discovery requests.
> 
> Investigation continues…
> 
> Paul
> 
> 
>> On Nov 4, 2021, at 5:14 AM, Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net> wrote:
>> 
>> Dear Mr Talarico,
>> 
>> Per yesterdays phone conversation please follow the following.
>> 
>> Gooch proof of service filed with the clerk on 10/09/2021
>> 
>> - I cannot find the discovery requests Mr Gooch refers to in his proof of service filed with the clerk that were actually sent to Mr. Flynn since I cannot seem to open and read any file with a .msg file extension.
>> 
>> I did find the following within the bates numbered documents: 
>> 1.)  (Dulberg 001995 - Dulberg 001998) Plaintiff's 213F (1), (2) & (3) INTERROGATORIES TO DEFENDANTS 
>> 2.)  (Dulberg 001999 - Dulberg 002006) PLAINTIFF'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES TO DEFENDANTS
>> 3.)  (Dulberg 002007 - Dulberg 002012) PLAINTIFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO DEFENDANTS
>> Note: there may be duplicates with different bates numbers that I did not include here as I am limited on the time to get this to you.
>> 
>> The above are dated in the file names within the Clinton File:
>> Folder: Dulberg Master File
>> Sub Folder: Dulberg Gooch File
>> Sub Folder: Dulberg DISCOVERY Legal Mal Case (Not produced in Legal Mal Case discovery)
>> Sub Folder: DISC PROPOUNDED TO DEFENDANT
>> File Named: 
>> 213(f) Ints to Def 9.20.18.docx
>> Email to Client with Discovery Requests 10.8.18.msg
>> Email to OC with Discovery Requests 10.8.18.msg
>> Ints to Def 9.20.18.docx
>> NOF POS FS 10.9.18.pdf
>> NOF POS.docx
>> NOF POS.pdf
>> POS FS 10.9.18.pdf
>> POS.docx
>> POS.pdf
>> Ptf 213(f)(1-3) Ints to Def 10.8.18.pdf
>> Ptf Ints to Def 10.8.18.pdf
>> Ptf RFP to Def 10.8.18.pdf
>> RFP to Def 9.20.18.docx
>> 
>> Also see (Email to Client with Discovery Requests 10.8.18.msg) that I have attached as (2018-10-08_Dulberg  The Law Offices of Thomas J Popovich PC et al.pdf) to this email. 
>> Note: This is from my emails that I received from Mr Gooch and not generated from the .msg file as I cannot open or read that file type.
>> 
>> These files strongly suggest that Mr Gooch prepared the discovery requests on 9/20/2018 and sent them to the defendants counsel, Mr Flynn, on 10/08/2018 ("Email to OC with Discovery Requests 10.8.18.msg" which I cannot open on my computer) and the court clerk file stamped the proof of service on 10/09/2018.
>> 
>> I cannot find any proof that the discovery requests have ever been responded to by the defense but it seems there is plenty of proof they were sent to the defense.
>> 
>> Investigation continues
>> 
>> I will send another email on the Clinton Proof of service as soon as I have it all together.
>> 
>> Thank you,
>> Paul
>> 
>> <2018-10-08_Dulberg  The Law Offices of Thomas J Popovich PC et al.pdf>
> 



